From: Dmitry Kheyfits <dkheyfits@kblit.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 11:51 AM

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: erika.arner@finnegan.com; Daniel.Cooley@finnegan.com; joshua.goldberg@finnegan.com;
cory.bell@finnegan.com; sydney.kestle@finnegan.com; Mills, Gracie <Gracie.Mills@finnegan.com>;
Tom Scott <tscott@pmcip.com>; Andrey Belenky <abelenky@kblit.com>; Brandon Moore
<bmoore@kblit.com>; Mary Itson <mitson@kblit.com>

Subject: IPR2020-00719, IPR2020-00720, IPR2020-00722, and IPR2020-00723

Dear Board,

Together with its preliminary responses in the above-identified IPR proceedings, Patent Owner
Personalized Media Communications, LLC filed a motion to seal an exhibit and served the Motion on
Petitioner’s counsel as noted on the certificate of service. Petitioner’s counsel is copied on this

email. Although the motion appeared as “pending” in the docket for the above proceedings as of June
24,2020 in IPR2020-00719, IPR2020-00720, and IPR2020-00722, and as of June 25, 2020 in IPR2020-
00723, a check-up revealed that the motion was not accessible as a “document” on PTAB E2E. The PTAB
help desk advised counsel for Patent Owner that if the motion appears in the “Motions” tab of “My
Docket” but is not accessible as a “Document,” the motion needs to be re-uploaded. Accordingly,
Patent Owner re-uploaded the motion to seal on July 8, 2020 in the above-identified IPRs.

Respectfully submitted,

Dmitry Kheyfits

Kheyfits Belenky LLP
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